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Stone, Andrea

From: NECToday <nectoday@nectoday.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 8:05 PM

To: William Schwarz

Subject: NECToday: How Criminal Investigations Can Be Expedited Using Facial Recognition

Display problems? View this newsletter in your browser.
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How Criminal
Investigations Can
Be Expedited Using
Facial Recognition

g Across the nation, Law
Enforcement Organizations (LEOs) are inundated every day with
photographic and video evidence in their Criminal Investigation Divisions
(CID). Numerous agencies have shared with me that in more than 30% of
their CID cases the ONLY evidence they have is a photo or video of an
unknown suspect, received from a variety of sources, including surveillance
cameras, ...

Read more.

The Fate of Airport
Customer Service
Isn’t Terminal

Today's air travel is marred
by long lines, time-consuming
security checks, and constant
stress. Travelers are queued
up at the check-in counter, at
the self-service kiosk, when
they drop of their bags, when
they navigate the TSA screening lines and when they board the plane.
However, these necessary security checks waste precious passenger time
and impact an airport’s bottom lines. ...

Read more.

No Budget to
Replace or
Upgrade Your IT
Technology... No
Worriesl!

in today’s environment of
constant change, you may find yourself needing to replace or upgrade your
[T/eommunications technology due fo circumstances out of your control. For
instance: Vendor may have announced end-of-iife for the system you
currently have An unexpected event has occurred that has compromised
your system Vendor has filed bankruptcy and you don't know what the



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have You Registered Yet? Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinar!

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

In the past year, facial recognition use by public safety has seen significant improvements in
matching accuracy. Although the confidence level in the technology is rising, there are still many
best practices they are missing out on such as human involvement, a critical deciding factor of
whether returned leads are viable or not. In this webinar, see how Director of Client Relations for
Vigilant Solutions and Retired NYPD Detective, Roger Rodriguez uses Vigilant's FaceSearch to
generate investigative leads from images that normally do not meet the criteria for facial
recognition searching after vetting and performing specific enhancements.

Miss the first installment? We've opened registration for another round. Register for our



webinar: Man v. Machine and we will explain why the facial recognition process still needs
human involvement.

BE SAFE. BE SMART.




Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:07 PM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have You Registered Yet? Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinart

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
recognition searching after vetting and performing specific enhancements,

Miss the first installment? We've opened registration for another round. Register for our



webinar: Man v. Machine and we will explain why the facial recognition process still needs
human involvement.

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT,




Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:07 PM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have You Registered Yet? Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinarl

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



webinar: Man v, Machine and we will explain why the facial recognition process still needs
human involvement.

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.




Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

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

10



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

12



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:09 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

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

13



webinar: Man v. Machine and we will explain why the facial recognition process still needs
human involvement.

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT,

14



Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:11 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: It's not too late to register for Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinar!

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

]
From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:12 PM
To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: It's not too late to register for Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinar!

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

FACESEARTCH"™
WEBINAR

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

7



webinar: Man v. Machine and we will explain why the facial recognition process still needs
human involvement.

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.




Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsofutions.com>

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

gilant Solution

11



Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

SRR

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: It's not too late to register for Man v. Machine - Facial Recognition Webinarl

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
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_Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:10 PM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNCEMENT

Dear Carlos,

We are very excited to announce today that Vigilant Solutions has acquired the
assets of ShotCaller Global Inc., developer of GunOps™ and DNAOps™ investigative
solutions for law enforcement. This acquisition enables us to provide the law
enforcement community with firearm forensic mapping and DNA crime mapping
technology that complement our existing suite of automated license plate reader
(ALPR) data, facial recognition technology and ballistics analysis solutions.

16



GunOps and DNAOps are web-based interactive investigation tools. GunOps allows
law enforcement investigators and analysts to enter, visualize and access
information about firearm-related crimes, forensic test results and armed criminals.
DNAOps allows law enforcement to enter, visualize and access information about
crimes where DNA has been recovered from crime scenes, using web-based
mapping applications.

So, what does this mean for you, our customers? It means Vigilant Solutions is now
well-positioned to help you and your jurisdiction to combat the growing epidemic of
gun crime. Specifically, our enhanced suite of offerings enables us to provide you
the ability to help identify the G.E.T. — geography, event and time - of gun crime.

Anyone who works with or for Vigilant Solutions knows that we are passionate about
the fact that our solutions help to keep communities and law enforcement safe. This
acquisition is exciting because it not only allows us to continue to achieve that goal,
but also enables us to expand our capabilities and help you to eradicate violent gun
crime in your communities.

If you are interested in learning more about GunOps, please reach out to your
Account Manager or contact us at Sales@VigilantSolutions.com.

Be Safe. Be Smart. Be Vigilant.

Shawn Smith
Founder and President

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.




Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:11 PM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SCLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNGEMENT

Dear Rabert,

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

19



GunOps and DNAOps are web-based interactive investigation tools. GunQOps ailows
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
gun crime, Specifically, our enhanced suite of offerings enables us to provide you
the ability to help identify the G.E.T. — geography, event and time — of gun crime.

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

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigitantsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:11 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNCEMENT

Dear Brian,

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

22




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
the ability to hélp identify the G.E.T. — geography, event and time — of gun crime.

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

From: Shawn Smith <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:14 PM

To: mriggins@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Sclutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNCEMENT

Dear Mike,

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

25



GunOps and DNAOps are web-based interactive investigation tools. GunOps ailows
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

This means Vigilant Solutions is now well-positioned to help the law enforcement
community to combat the growing epidemic of gun crime. Specifically, our enhanced
suite of offerings enables us to provide law enforcement the ability to help identify
the G.E.T. — geography, event and time — of gun crime.

Anyone who works with or for Vigilant Solutions knows that we are passionate about
the fact that our solutions help to keep communities and law enforcement safe. This
acquisition is exciting because it not only allows us to continue to achieve that goal,
but also enables us to expand our capabilities and help law enforcement to eradicate
violent gun crime.

If you are interested in learning more about GunOps, please contact us at
BeVigilant@VigilantSolutions.com.

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
Sent; Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNCEMENT

Dear Ted,

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

28



GunOps and DNAOps are web-based interactive investigation tools. GunOps allows
law enforcement investigators and analysts to enter, visualize and access
information about firearm-related crimes, forensic test resuits and armed criminals.
DNAOPps allows law enforcement to enter, visualize and access information about
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

Anyone who waorks with or for Vigilant Solutions knows that we are passionate about
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquisition Announcement

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUISITION ANNOUNGEMENT

Dear Chris,

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

A



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

From: Brian Krause <briank@anyvision.co>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:58 AM

To: jarbieri@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Video Facial Recognition

Hello Commissioner, hope you are well. You very likely won’t remember the name, but we had lunch a few years back, |
was with Panasonic and Sgt. Sullivan and the tech team had a great meeting discussing mobile technologies for the
officers. I've since been leading the growth in this region for Anyvision, a company that is #1 in facial recognition
technology (per NIST testing) and thus | wanted to very quickly inquire about you use of, or interest in learning about
facial recognition and video Al, and how it can help. Is this an area that interests you, and if so, perhaps we could meet
again when you calendar has availability. Let me know what you think, and again hope all is well on your end! '

Thank you,

Brian Krause

Director of Business Development

Business unit
M 781-336-9798
E briank@anyvision.co

G VISIO!

A BETTER TOMOR

W www.anyvision.co




Stone, Andrea

From: GSHNSP Weekly Security Report <gshnsp@multibriefs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:11 AM

To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Law enforcement agencies have a new partner: Amazaon

~July 11, 2018

l Home I About | Certification
Programs | Webinars | Member Login

HOMELAND SECURITY

Mexico's next president plans his own
“border police force

* Bloomberg

- After months of Donald Trump’s controversial clampdown on immigration,

- Mexico’s President-elect Andres Manuel Lopez Obrador is planning his own

~ border police force to stop undocumented immigrants, drugs and guns from
crossing into the country from Central America, his future chief of public security
said. Picked by Lopez Obrador, Alfonso Durazo stressed that the new force

~ would be part of a larger regional development effort to ease the poverty and
violence that lead so many Central Americans to cross into Mexico. READ

- MORE

DHS teams up with Canadian counterpart to test first ¥

- responder tech
* Nextgov

 The Homeland Security Department is joining forces with Canada’s national security
. research office to test a variety of innovative tools that could make firefighters,
 paramedics and other first responders more effective in the line of duty. Recently,

- Homeland Security and the Defence Research and Development Canada Centre for
- Security Science kicked off a two-year partnership aimed at harnessing emerging

~ technologies to bolster both nations’ emergency response efforts. READ MORE




CYBERSECURITY

'f 6 myths preventing you from achieving maximum
- online privacy

By Harold Kilpatrick

Data plays a significant role in our everyday lives, something
that has been made all too clear over the last few years. The
enormous amount of false and misleading information about
online privacy that's floating around isn't helping the situation,
either. With so much conflicting advice out there, it can be hard
: A to know what the best practices for maintaining online privacy

T are. Correctlng the following common myths is the first step towards living a more

- private online life. READ MORE

Confronting web scraping as a cybersecurity threat i Bin

* Homeland Security Today

: Keeping sensitive information out of the wrong hands should be a priority for any

. business that runs a high volume of online transactions. Most organizations' traditional

- defense tactics like antivirus, firewalls, blacklists, etc., are proving woefully inadequate in

- countering hackers' ever-more sophisticated methods. Therefore, these organizations
need a more comprehensive digital security strategy, one that includes an in-depth

- review of parties in their digital ecosystem, as well as proactive, continuous monitoring

 and analysis of all their activities. READ MORE

LAW ENFORCEMENT HEADLINES

Long Island's top cops use technology to target guns, <+ ¥ i
- gangs and drugs

. Newsday

© Nassau and Suffolk police are using technology to target guns, gangs and drugs to

" continue to push down crime in both New York counties, according to Long Island's two

- top cops. Nassau Police Commissioner Patrick Ryder and Suffolk Police Commissioner

- Geraldine Hart said in interviews that data analysis and intelligence gathering are also
key elements in maintaining low crime rates. READ MORE

- Law enforcement agencies have a new partner: %

- Amazon £
By Bambi Majumdar
Amazon has made its entry into the surveillance business with a

_ o - facial recognition system, Rekognition. The product is geared
amazoncom’ towards law enforcement use, and has already been used in
e | ' select police departments around the country. The Al-based

program can track, identify and analyze people in real-time. It is
powerful enough to identify up to 100 people in a single image

- and scan the information quickly against databases. Some are calling it a "first-of-its-

. kind public-private partnership.” READ MORE

- New Indiana school safety program to offer free ¥

2




 handheld metal detectors =
o WANE-TV

~ Indiana Gov. Eric Holcomb announced new changes to the school safety efforts
recently. He says that through a new program, the government will offer free handheld

- metal detectors to schools that want them. The program will make one handheld metal

- detector device available for every 250 students in traditional public, charter and

. accredited non-public schools. READ MORE

LA gangs stockpile untraceable 'ghost guns’ that +

- members make themselves
* Los Angeles Times

- A small arsenal of weapons that authorities seized from gang members during a six-

- month undercover operation lay across the tables at LAPD’s Hollywoed station. it's not

- unusual for the Los Angeles Police Department and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

© Firearms and Explosives to grab high-power weapons during these types of sweeps. But
- these AR-15-style semiautomatic rifles and pistols were different — homemade,

- untraceable "ghost guns" without the traditional serial numbers, built from parts

. purchased over the internet. READ MORE

GSHNSP NEWS

Homeland Security Certifications T ¥ @

. GSHNSP

- The Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP) and Certified Homeland
" Protection Associate (CHPA) levels | though IV certification programs were established
by the National Sheriffs’ Association in partnership with the Global Society of Homeland
and National Security Professionals. The designations certify that individuals have

. demonstrated competency, knowledge, skills and abilities in the blended discipline of

.. Homeland Protection through a rigorous qualification program.

- For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Professional program, click here.

. For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Associate program, click here.
~ Attention ABCHS (CHS) certificate holders: ' A

GSHNSP

Due to the untimely closing of the American Board for Certification in Homeland Security

(CHS) and the questions surrounding the continuing validity of their CHS Certifications,
the National Sheriffs’ Association in conjunction with the Global Society of Homeland

- and National Security Professionals would like to invite you to convert your present CHS

Certification to a prestigious NSA/GSHNSP Certified Homeland Protection Associate,

level 1-IV (CHPA) or a Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP)

- Certification. READ MORE

O_pe_rations_ _Based Threat, Risk, and _Vu__ln_era_bil_ity

3




- Assessment training [
GSHNSP
The Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
~assessment that defines a community, evaluates a community's strengths and
- weaknesses, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the threats to
' the community from an all hazard perspective, identifies and prioritizes Critical
" Infrastructure/Key Resources and provides a comprehensive vuinerability
assessment. READ MORE

- School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability

- Assessment training
GSHNSP
The School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
' assessment that evaluates a school system's strengths and weaknesses in regard to
- safety and security, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the
_ threats to the schools from an all-hazard perspective, and provides a comprehensive
~vulnerability assessment. READ MORE

Introduction to Cyber Security Course

| GSHNSP :
- This introductory course, designed specificaily for law enforcement, will provide line
~ officers, mid-level supervisors and executive leadership with the information they need
- to understand the cyber security domain and it's associated terminology. This course
has no pre-requisites and prior education in cyber security is not required. READ
~ MORE
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Law enforcement agencies have a hew partner: Amazon
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HOMELAND SECURITY

| Mexico's next president plans his own
border police force

» Bloomberg

- After months of Donald Trump’s controversial clampdown on immigration,

. Mexico’s President-elect Andres Manuel Lopez Obrador is planning his own

- border police force to stop undocumented immigrants, drugs and guns from

~ crossing into the country from Central America, his future chief of public security
- said. Picked by Lopez Obrador, Alfonso Durazo stressed that the new force

- would be part of a larger regional development effort fo ease the poverly and

- violence that lead so many Central Americans fo cross into Mexico. READ

* MORE :

DHS teams up with Canadian counterpart to test first ¥

responder tech =
. Nextgov

- The Homeland Security Department is joining forces with Canada's national security

- research office to test a variety of innovative tools that could make firefighters,

- paramedics and other first responders more effective in the line of duty. Recently,

- Homeland Security and the Defence Research and Development Canada Centre for

. Security Science kicked off a two-year partnership aimed at harnessing emerging

. technologies to bolster both nations’ emergency response efforts. READ MORE




‘CYBERSECURITY |

6 myths preventing you from achieving maximum
online privacy

By Harold Kilpatrick

21 Data plays a significant role in our everyday lives, something
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
. S to know what the best practices for maintaining online privacy
:are. Correc’ung the following common myths is the first step towards living a more

- private online life. READ MORE

Confronting web scraping as a cybersecurity threat R BN

" Homeland Security Today

- Keeping sensitive information out of the wrong hands should be a priority for any

. business that runs a high volume of online transactions. Most organizations’ traditional :
. defense tactics like antivirus, firewalls, blacklists, etc., are proving woefully inadequate in
- countering hackers' ever-more sophisticated methods. Therefore, these organizations
' need a more comprehensive digital security strategy, one that includes an in-depth

. review of parties in their digital ecosystem, as well as proactive, continuous monitoring

- and analysis of all their activities. READ MORE

LAW ENFORCEMENT HEADLINES

- Long Island’s top cops use technology to target guns, ¢
- gangs and drugs

" Newsday

- Nassau and Suffolk police are using technology to target guns, gangs and drugs {o

- continue to push down crime in both New York counties, according to Long Island's two
© top cops. Nassau Police Commissioner Patrick Ryder and Suffolk Police Commissioner
- Geraldine Hart said in interviews that data analysis and intelligence gathering are also
- key elements in maintaining low crime rates. READ MORE

' Law enforcement agencies have a hew partner: t i Bt
- Amazon i
By Bambi Majumdar
Amazon has made its entry into the surveillance business with a
o , \ facial recognition system, Rekognition. The product is geared
amazZoncom towards law enforcement use, and has already been used in
e - select police departments around the country. The Al-based
program can track, identify and analyze people in real-time. It is
_ powerful enough to identify up to 100 people in a single image
- and scan the information quickly against databases. Some are calling it a "first-of-its-
kind public-private partnership." READ MORE

" New lndlana school safety program to offer free - £
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- handheld metal detectors =
© WANE-TV

- Indiana Gov. Eric Holcomb announced new changes to the school safety efforts

- recently. He says that through a new program, the government will offer free handheld

- metal detectors to schools that want them. The program will make one handheld metal

- detector device available for every 250 students in traditional public, charter and
accredited non-public schools. READ MORE

~ LA gangs stockpile untraceable 'ghost guns' that tiR Bin

- members make themselves o
. L.os Angeles Times

- A small arsenal of weapons that authorities seized from gang members during a six-

- month undercover operation lay across the tables at LAPD’s Hollywood station. it's not

" unusual for the Los Angeles Police Department and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives to grab high-power weapons during these types of sweeps. But
. these AR-15-style semiautomatic rifles and pistols were different — homemade,

. untraceable "ghost guns" without the traditional serial numbers, built from parts

- purchased over the internet. READ MORE

sy

- Homeland Security Certifications ' Bt
' [

. GSHNSP
. The Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP) and Certified Homeland
' Protection Associate (CHPA) levels | though IV certification programs were established
- by the National Sheriffs’ Association in partnership with the Global Society of Homeland
~ and National Security Professionals. The designations certify that individuals have
. demonstrated competency, knowledge, skills and abilities in the blended discipline of
: Homeland Protection through a rigorous qualification program.

- For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Professional program, click here.

- For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Associate program, click here.

- Attention ABCHS (CHS) certificate holders: ¥ uF i

i

et

GSHNSP
- Due to the untimely closing of the American Board for Certification in Homeland Security
. (CHS) and the questions surrounding the continuing validity of their CHS Certifications,
. the National Sheriffs’ Association in conjunction with the Global Society of Homeland
- and National Security Professionals would like to invite you to convert your present CHS
. Certification to a prestigious NSA/GSHNSP Certified Homeland Protection Associate,
. level [-IV (CHPA) or a Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP)
© Certification. READ MORE

TRAINING

 Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability

7




- Assessment training b
- GSHNSP
- The Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
- assessment that defines a community, evaluates a community's strengths and
- weaknesses, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the threats to
" the community from an all hazard perspective, identifies and prioritizes Critical
. Infrastructure/Key Resources and provides a comprehensive vulnerability
. assessment. READ MORE

School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability £ w0

- Assessment training

- GSHNSP

. The School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
- assessment that evaluates a school system's strengths and weaknesses in regard to
- safety and security, identifies crifical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the

- threats to the schools from an all-hazard perspective, and provides a comprehensive
- vulnerability assessment. READ MORE

Introduction to Cyber Security Course T ¥ i

. GSHNSP

. This introductory course, designed specifically for law enforcement, will provide line

- officers, mid-level supervisors and executive leadership with the information they need
© to understand the cyber security domain and it's associated terminology. This course

" has no pre-requisites and prior education in cyber security is not required. READ
 MORE

Peweed Oy MU LT [m
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HOMELAND SECURITY

Mexico's next president plans his own fFY @
border police force

Bloombery
After months of Donald Trump’s controversial clampdown on immigration,
- Mexico's President-elect Andres Manuel Lopez Obrador is planning his own
. border police force to stop undocumented immigrants, drugs and guns from
. crossing into the country from Central America, his future chief of public security
~ said. Picked by Lopez Obrador, Alfonso Durazo stressed that the new force
- would be part of a larger regional development effort to ease the poverty and
violence that lead so many Central Americans to cross into Mexico. READ
MORE

" DHS teams up with Canadian counterpart to test first + ¥ 0

- responder tech

. Nextgov

- The Homeland Security Department is joining forces with Canada's national security

" research office to test a variety of innovative tools that could make firefighters,

© paramedics and other first responders more effective in the line of duty. Recently,

: Homeland Security and the Defence Research and Development Canada Centre for
Security Science kicked off a two-year partnership aimed at haressing emerging

. technologies to bolster both nations’ emergency response efforts. READ MORE




i CYBERSECURITY

6 myths preventing you from achieving maximum
“online privacy

By Harold Kilpatrick
£ { Data plays a significant role in our everyday lives, something
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
: to know what the best practices for maintaining online privacy
. are. Correctmg the following common myths is the first step towards living a more
. private online life. READ MORE

- Confronting web scraping as a cybersecurity threat Tk

. Homeland Security Today
Keeping sensitive information out of the wrong hands should be a priority for any
business that runs a high volume of online transactions. Most organizations' traditional

. defense tactics like antivirus, firewalls, blacklists, etc., are proving woefully inadequate in

. countering hackers' ever-more sophisticated methods. Therefore, these organizations

. need a more comprehensive digital security strategy, one that includes an in-depth

© review of parties in their digital ecosystem, as well as proactive, continuous monitoring

- and analysis of all their activities. READ MORE

LAW ENFORCEMENT HEADLINES

Long Island's top cops use technology to target guns, § ¥ i
- gangs and drugs
" Newsday
Nassau and Suffolk police are using technology to target guns, gangs and drugs to
continue to push down crime in both New York counties, according to Long Island's two
~ top cops. Nassau Police Commissioner Patrick Ryder and Suffolk Police Commissioner
 Geraldine Hart said in interviews that data analysis and intelligence gathering are also
- key elements in maintaining low crime rates. READ MORE

- Law enforcement agencies have a new partner: L B

- Amazon I
By Bambi Majumdar
Amazon has made its entry into the surveillance business with a
o o facial recognition system, Rekognition. The product is geared
amazoncom towards law enforcement use, and has already been used in
et 1 select police departments around the country. The Al-based
program can track, identify and analyze people in real-time. It is
powerful enough to identify up to 100 people in a single image
. and scan the information quickly against databases. Some are calling it a "first-of-its-
. kind public-private partnership." READ MORE

New Indiana school safety program to offer free f

10



- handheld metal detectors e
 WANE-TV
. Indiana Gov. Eric Holcomb announced new changes to the school safety efforts
. recently. He says that through a new program, the government will offer free handheid
- metal detectors to schools that want them. The program will make one handheld metal
- detector device available for every 250 students in traditional public, charter and
- accredited non-public schools. READ MORE

- LA gangs stockpile untraceable 'ghost guns' that ' B

- members make themselves E

- Los Angeles Times

© A small arsenal of weapons that authorities seized from gang members during a six-
month undercover operation lay across the tables at LAPD’s Hollywood station. It's not
unusual for the Los Angeles Palice Department and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

- Firearms and Explosives to grab high-power weapons during these types of sweeps. But

- these AR-15-style semiautomatic rifles and pistols were different — homemade,

* untraceable "ghost guns" without the fraditional serial numbers, built from parts

. purchased over the internet. READ MORE

GSHNSP NEWS

Homeland Security Certifications s NG

- GSHNSP

" The Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP) and Certified Homeland
Protection Associate (CHPA) levels | though IV certification programs were established

- by the National Sheriffs’ Association in partnership with the Global Society of Homeland

. and National Security Professionals. The designations certify that individuals have

. demonstrated competency, knowledge, skills and abilities in the blended discipline of

~ Homeland Protection through a rigorous qualification program.
‘. For an overview of the Certified Homeiand Protection Professional program, click here.

- For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Associate program, click here.

Attention ABCHS (CHS) certificate holders: + 9 i
_ 2
GSHNSP
: Due to the untimely closing of the American Board for Certification in Homeland Security
. (CHS) and the guestions surrounding the continuing validity of their CHS Certifications,
the National Sheriffs’ Association in conjunction with the Global Society of Homeland
and National Security Professionals would like to invite you to convert your present CHS
Certification to a prestigious NSA/GSHNSP Certified Homeland Protection Associate,
level I-IV (CHPA) or a Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP)
Certification. READ MORE

1




- Assessment training
 GSHNSP
- The Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
. assessment that defines a community, evaluates a community's strengths and
. weaknesses, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the threats to
- the community from an all hazard perspective, identifies and prioritizes Critical
Infrastructure/Key Resources and provides a comprehensive vulnerability
. assessment. READ MORE

- School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability

- Assessment training
GSHNSP
The School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
assessment that evaluates a school system's strengths and weaknesses in regard to

- safety and security, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the

. threats to the schools from an all-hazard perspective, and provides a comprehensive
vulnerability assessment. READ MORE

Introduction to Cyber Security Course

J GSHNSP
. This introductory course, designed specifically for law enforcement, will provide line

. officers, mid-level supervisors and executive leadership with the information they need
- to understand the cyber security domain and it's associated terminology. This course
~ has no pre-requisites and prior education in cyber security is not required. READ

: MORE

soasest; MULTI T TI R

7701 Las Colinas Ridge, Ste. 800, Irving, TX 75063
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Stone, Andrea

From: GovTech Today <newsletters@govtech.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:32 AM

To: John Barbieri

Subject: Orlando Police to Launch Round Two of Facial Recognition Testing

Subsgcribe to Government Technelogy | View Newslelter in Browser

GOVTECH TODAY PRESENTED

BY CISCO
July 12, 2018

Orlando Police to Launch Round Two of
Facial Recognition Testing

The Florida police department is part of a
growing movement by local law
enforcement agencies to dive deeper into
facial recognition technology, despite
growing concerns on the part of civil rights
and privacy groups. READ MORE

TOP STORIES

Cook County, lll., Hires Its First Chief

13




Data Officer, Considers a New CIO

Cook County, lli., has identified a finalist
within its ranks for its next chief information
officer, and hired its inaugural chief data
officer. READ MORE

When Do Privacy Regulations Go Too
Far?

While privacy laws are often well-
intentioned, their unintended consequences
can be far-reaching. READ MORE

Dallas Plugs into Electric Buses

Seven new battery-electric powered buses
are expected to save the transit agency on
fuel and maintenance costs. READ MORE

MORE HEADLINES

Lawmakers Want to Know Whether
Smartphones Are Listening to

Consumers

App Provides Florida Law Enforcement

a New Crime Prevention Tool

The True Energy Costs of AV

14



Technology Is Yet to Be Determined

San Diego School Board Approves $3.5
Billion Bond to Improve Safety,
Technology and Infrastructure

Hyperloop Route Could Mean 7-Minute

Trips Between Texas Hubs

A Two-Stage 911 Procedure May Have
Impacted Police Response to the
Parkland Shooting

EDITOR'S CHOICE

Digital Counties Survey 2018: Winners
Prioritize Culture, Collaboration, and

Automation

Creating an Equitable City in $t. Paul,

Minn.

Georgia’s Cyber Center Officially Opens

Its Doors
QUESTION OF THE DAY

3-D-printed parts make up most of the
components of this jetpack that works
where?

ANSWER

INDUSTRY RESOURCES
Securing and Automating Smart Cities

Integrated Platform Drives Major

15



Improvements in Utah's IT Services

Cisco 2018 Annual Cybersecurity Report:

impacts on Government

MORE PAPERS

SUBSCRIBE / FACEBOOK / TWITTER /
YOUTUBE

This email was sent to jbarbieri@springfieidpolice.net.
Unsubscribe § Opt out_of ali e.Republic email | Privacy Statement
© 2018 e.Republic. All rights reserved. 100 Blue Ravine Rd, Folsom,
CA 85630, USA. Phone: 916-932-1300
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GovTech Today <newsletters@govtech.com>

Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:34 AM
John Barbieri

Facial Recognition Gets Better as the Debate About Its Merits Gets Louder

Subscribe te Government Technalogy | View Newsletier in Browser

iPvd Online Auction Platform
Buy & sell 1Py address
IPYAALCTIONS.COM

gove

fnme
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Facial Recognition Gets Better as the Debate
About Its Merits Gets Louder

Privacy and civil rights concerns have escalated, as the technology
becomes easier to deploy and gains traction as a law enforcement
tool. READ MORE

Free Shuttle Programs Have Found Their Place
in Busy Cities

What started as a whimsical, almost gimmicky idea has become an

integral part of connecting travelers to other modes of transportation.

READ MORE

With New RFP, Delaware Aims to Eradicate

Broadband 'Deserts’

Officials hope to leverage existing fiber infrastructure and a
successful wireless broadband pilot to connect rural areas through
public-private partnerships over the next two years. READ MORE

Medford, Ore., Is the Latest City Hitin
Widespread Click2Gov Breach

The Oregon city is the latest affected by the breach of its online
payment systems. READ MORE

Can lllinois Lure Data Centers Without
Incentives?

Ly les

AUGISTIR VERIFY: T T

GOVIECH TODAY

;Thls k:t teaches kIdS how to
code usmg what‘?

mseR

IPv4

chser*ﬁbv E Hilco.
Seremrdonk

1Pva Onling Auction Platform
buy & sell IPvd address
IPVAAUCTIONS COM

5 best practices for deploying
a cloud app strategy

Securing and Automating
Smart Cities

Integrated Platform Drives
Major Improvements in Utah's
IT Services



Will Other States Follow California’s New Home
Solar Requirements?

Increased Ransomware Activity Prompts FBI
Warning

West Virginia County Clerks Meet on Election
Protection, Cybersecurity

Suffolk County, N.Y., Schoois to Get Access to
Threat Reporting App

Aiken County, S.C.’s New Emergency Center a
Vast Improvement, Officials Say

New 5G Antennas Could Be the Boost
Smartphones Needed

Alton, lll., to Buy New Fingerprint Tech,
Contract with State Police

International Partnership Could Drive
Autonomous Delivery Trucks Forward

Today's IT Security Team: Bouncer, Hairdresser
and IT Administrator

Texas Continues to Seek Efficiency Through
Shared Services Contracts

For Better Civil Discourse: Watch and Learn
from Tim Tebow

Subscribe / Facebook / Twitter / YouTube

MORE PAPERS
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From: GovTech Today <newsletters@govtech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:38 AM

To: D Jeremy DeMar

Subject: Facial Recognition Gets Better as the Debate About Its Merits Gets Louder

Subscribe to Government Technoiegy | View Newsletler in Browser
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IPva | o A L A
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Facial Recognition Gets Better as the Debate Thls klt teaches ;qu how to _':
About Its Merits Gets Louder code usmg what‘? f R

Privacy and civil rights concerns have escalated, as the technology

becomes easier to deploy and gains fraction as a law enforcement ANSWER

tool. READ MORE

Free Shuttle Programs Have Found Their Place
in Busy Cities

What staried as a whimsical, almost gimmicky idea has become an
integral part of connecting travelers to other modes of transporiation.,

READ MORE IP¥a Onling Auction Platorin.
buy & sell Pv4 address
With New RFP, Delaware Aims to Eradicate TPVAAUCTIONS . COM

Officials hope to leverage existing fiber infrastructure and a
successful wireless broadband pilot to connect rural areas through
public-private partnerships over the next two years. READ MORE
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Medford, Ore., Is the Latest City Hit in

Widespread Click2Gov Breach 5 best practices for deploying

The Oregon city is the latest affected by the breach of its online a cloud app strategy
payment systems. READ MORE

Securing and Automating
Smart Cities

Integrated Platform Drives
Major Improvements in Utah's
IT Services

Can Hlinois Lure Data Centers Without
Incentives?




Will Other States Follow California’s New Home
Solar Requirements?

Increased Ransomware Activity Prompts FBI
Warning

West Virginia County Clerks Meet on Election
Protection, Cybersecurity

Suffolk County, N.Y., Schools to Get Access to
Threat Reporting App

Aiken County, 5.C.’s New Emergency Center a
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

From: Sam Rabadi <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:32 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Back to School Remaining Vigilant to Keep Schools Safe

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BACK T0 SCHOOL

REMAINING VIGILANT TO
KEEP SCHOOLS SAFE

OIN US FOR A WEBINAR: TUESDAY, AUGUST 26TH | 3-4PM EST

Jear Brian,

Nith the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are
coking at alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many
esources out there that can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are
itruggling with balancing the need to protect their students and teachers and creating an
:nvironment that feels welcoming and inherently safe.

loin Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as
hey explain how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by
Ising Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile

1



leployments of license place readers (LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify
in unknown subject and disrupt or mitigate any threat taking a path towards violence.
figilant's Safe Campus Solution will:

Provide a safer and more secure learning environment
Increase officer safety

Assist in deploying proven crime prevention strategies
Allow you to acquire very cost-efficient services

Register today to see how you can add two additional layers of security to your existing
nulti-layered comprehensive security platform!

“hanks and stay safel




BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: Sam Rabadi <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:33 PM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Back to School: Remaining Vigilant to Keep Schools Safe

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BACK T0 SCHOOL:

REMAINING VIGILANT TO
KEEP SCHOOLS SAFE

OIN US FOR A WEBINAR: TUESDAY, AUGUST 28TH | 3-4PM EST

Jear Robert,

Nith the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are
poking at alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many
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
1sing Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile

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

"hanks and stay safe!




BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.crg>
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 11:38 AM

DKane@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar; Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

| Natmnfd Aswcxatwn eF |
A Schaol Resource {)fﬁr_:uf__s_. Ema’l Update

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th,
3:00-4:00 pm EST

B

Greetings NASRO Members,

With the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are looking at
alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many resources out there
that can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are struggling with balancing the
need to protect their students and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming
and inherently safe.

Join Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as they
explain how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using
Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile deployments of license
place readers (LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and
disrupt or mitigate any threat taking a path towards violence.

Vigilant’s Safe Campus Solution will:

- Provide a safer and more secure learning environment
- Increase officer safety

- Assist in deploying proven crime prevention strategies
- Allow you to acquire very cost-efficient services

Register today to see how you can add two additional layers of security to your existing multi-
layered comprehensive security platform!

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3.00-4.00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)} and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
(NYPD Detective (RET.))




'To unsubscnbe from aEI NASRO org Ema:l Update messages cilck on thls Imk

_-You can a!so wme tous at S
"+ National Association of School Resnurce Off'cers i
12020 Valieydate Road, Suite 207A, Hoover, AL 35244 -




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 11:59 AM
rgonzalez3@springfieldpolice.net
Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

Ematl ate '

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-
4:00 pm EST

Ix].

Greetings NASRO Members,

With the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are looking at
giternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many resources out there that
can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are struggling with balancing the need to
protect their students and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming and inherently
safe.

Join Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as they expiain
how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using Vigilant's Safe
Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and maobile deployments of license place readers
(LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and disrupt or mitigate any
threat taking a path towards violence.

Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution will:

- Provide a safer and more secure learning environment
- Increase officer safety

- Assist in deploying proven crime prevention strategies
- Allow you to acquire very cost-efficient services

Register today to see how you can add two additional layers of security to your existing multi-layered
comprehensive security platform!

| When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4:00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions {Special Agent in Charge,
ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions (NYPD Detective
{(RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 11:59 AM

To: jsleeper@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

.___Naﬁunal Associationof
. Schaol Resource Officers -+

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
that can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are struggling with balancing the need
to protect their students and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming and
inherently safe.

Join Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as they explain
how schools ¢an take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using Vigilant's Safe
Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile deployments of license place readers
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

Register today to see how you can add two additional layers of security to your existing muiti-
layered comprehensive security platform!

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4:00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
(NYPD Detective (RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . arg <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 11:59 AM

To: mdyer@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:.00-4.00 pm EST

National Associationof g o epg g g o
! shwirooncotes  EmailUpdate
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
(NYPD Detective (RET.})
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

nwilson@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

Natmnal Awouumn ef :
; _-._Sc_ha_of Res_m_l_:cc Q.ﬁic_:t_.;'s- . Ema'l Update

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th,
3:00-4:00 pm EST

B

Greetings NASRC Members,

With the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are looking at
alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many resources out there
that can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are struggling with balancing the
need to protect their studenis and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming

and inherently safe.

Join Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as they
explain how schoals can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using
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

| When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4:.00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)} and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Selutions

{NYPD Detective (RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:01 PM

To: earroyo2@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4.00 pm EST

Associationof .
ource Officers.

 EmailUpdate

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
that can potentially bring down the numbers, schoal officials are struggling with balancing the need
to protect their students and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming and
inherently safe.

Join Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as they
explain how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using Vigilant's
Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile deployments of license place
readers (LPR) and facial recognition which can heip identify an unknown subject and disrupt or
mitigate any threat taking a path towards violence.

Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution will:

- Provide a safer and more secure learning envirenment
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
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:03 PM

tellison@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 2:00-4:00 pm EST

'« NASRO

National Association of - "
W ol s oies  EmailUpdate

4:00 pm EST
[=]

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
need to protect their students and teachers and creating an environment that feels welcoming and
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

- Provide a safer and more secure learning envircnment
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

. When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4:00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
(NYPD Detective (RET.))

i1
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
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

croberts@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

National Association of =~ 0
ol Resource Officers

4:00 pm EST

[x]

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
layered comprehensive security platforml

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

mrussell@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-

| ok O EMail Update

4:00 pm EST

&

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

Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution wilk

- Provide a safer and more secure learning environment
- Increase officer safety

- Assist in deploying proven crime prevention strategies
- Allow you to acquire very cost-efficient services

Register today to see how you can add two additional [ayers of security to your existing multi-
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
{NYPD Detective (RET.})
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Stone, Andrea

T D

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasrc.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

To: mkervick@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

*NA R .

' Natmnal Asmcxatmn of -
Sl b!lResourcc: C}fﬁcen g _ _3:; Ema’l Update

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-
4:00 pm EST

i

Greetings NASRO Members,

With the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are looking at
alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many resources cut there
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
explain how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by using Vigitant’s
Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile deployments of license place
readers (LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and disrupt or
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
Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Selutions (Special Agent in

Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Redriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Selutions
{(NYPD Detective (RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Kbrantley@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar; Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

Ematl Uate

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-
4:00 pm EST

(]

Greetings NASRO Members,

With the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are locking at
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

Register today to see how you can add two additional fayers of security to your existing multi-
layered comprehensive security platform!

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:.00-4,00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
i Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
(NYPD Detective (RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply=nasro.org@maiigun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

acondon@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

B Notonal Association of e o1 e e
 shoreoncofices EmailUpdate

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
Vigitant's Safe Campus Solution. This solution combines fixed and mobile deployments of license
place readers (LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and
disrupt or mitigate any threat taking a path towards viclence.

Vigitant's Safe Campus Solution will:

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

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4.00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Diractor, Business Development, Vigilant Sclutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)} and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
(NYPD Detective (RET.))
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

A School Resource Officers. Ema’IUpdat .

noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

FLuna@springfieldpolice.net

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
alternative technology solutions to help boister security. While there are many resources out there
that can potentially bring down the numbers, schaol officials are struggling with balancing the
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
place readers {LPR) and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and
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

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigitant Solutions (Special Agent in
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

rmatos@springfieldpolice.net

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

\imasro

National Associationof
- School Resource Officers -+

Join us for a Webinar: Tuesday, August 28th,
3:00-4:00 pm EST

[l

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
place readers (LPR)} and facial recognition which can help identify an unknown subject and
disrupt or mitigate any threat taking a path towards violence.

Vigilant's Safe Campus Solution wilk:

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
layered comprehensive security platform!|

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 3:00-4:00 PM EST

Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
{NYPD Detective {RET".))
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Stone, Andrea

From: noreply=nasro.org@mailgun.nasro.org on behalf of NASRO . org <noreply@nasro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:26 PM

To: amarrero@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Join us for a Webinar; Tuesday, August 28th, 3:00-4:00 pm EST

Natm_ﬁ_al_ _Aswczatwn faf _
Schaui Resour::e E}fﬁcers R

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

! Hosts: Sam Rabadi, Director, Business Development, Vigilant Solutions (Special Agent in
Charge, ATF (RET.)) and Roger Rodriguez, Director of Client Relations, Vigilant Solutions
| (NYPD Detective (RET.))

27




ail NASRO org Emaﬂ Updale messages chck on thss lmk

_You can also wiite to us at: ' 5
- Mationat Association of Scheol Resource Officels SR
2020 Vatleydale Road, Suite 207A, Hoover, AL 35244 ~ . "

28




Stone, Andrea

From: Team Vigilant <bevigilant@vigilantsclutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3.04 PM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Introducing the Vigilant Communities Award

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT COMMUNITIES

w

Introducing the Vigilant Communities Award

We're excited to announce the Vigilant Communities Award, which honors law
enforcement agencies who have used LPR, facial recognition, and/or ballistics
analysis/firearms mapping technology in an innovative way.

We are currently accepting nominations until September 7, 2018 at 11:59PM
PST. Do you think you're the agency we're looking for? Or do you know an
agency you'd like to nominate? We want to know! Winners will receive a

$2 000 donation to their fallen officers fund.



BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT

Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Team Vigilant <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:04 PM
rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Introducing the Vigilant Communities Award

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

VIGILANT COMMUNITIES

v

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
$2,000 donation to their fallen officers fund.



BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Team Vigilant <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:08 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpalice.net

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



BE SAFE. BE SMART. B VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

Fram: Sam Rabadi <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:13 AM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: There's 5till Time to Register for our Webinar: Back to Schoal: Remaining Vigilant to

Keep Schools Safe

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BACK TO SCHOOL:

REMAINING VIGILANTTO
KEEP SCHOOLS SAFE

OIN US FOR A WEBINAR: TUESDAY, AUGUST 28TH | 3-4PM EST

Jear Brian,

Nith the rising number of school shootings over the past couple of years, schools are
soking at alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many
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

hey explain how schools ¢an take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by
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

Sent: _ Monday, August 27, 2018 11:15 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: There's Still Time to Register for our Webinar: Back to School: Remaining Vigilant to

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
ooking at alternative technology solutions to help bolster security. While there are many
esources out there that can potentially bring down the numbers, school officials are
itruggling with balancing the need to protect their students and teachers and creating an
snvironment that feels welcoming and inherently safe.

loin Sam Rabadi, Retired SAC ATF and Roger Rodriguez, Retired NYPD Detective as

hey explain how schools can take a multi-pronged approach to ensure public safety by
4 :



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

"hanks and stay safel




BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:34 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

FACESEARCH"
WEGINAR

THE 5 STEP PROCESS BEHIND EVERY FACIAL RECOGNITION
SEARCH

In the past year, facial recognition use by public safety has seen significant improvements in
matching accuracy. Although the confidence level in the technology is rising, there are still many
best practices they are missing out on such as human involvement, a critical deciding factor of
whether returned leads are viable or not.

Join Director of Client Relations for Vigilant Solutions and Retired NYPD Detective, Roger
Rodriguez as he explains the 5 Steps of the Facial Recognition Investigative Workflow. See
firsthand how agencies nationwide are generating positive results with FaceSearch, Vigilant's facial
recagnition solution.



During Roger's tenure as a lead detective in the New York City Police Department’'s first dedicated
facial recognition unit, he acquired the skills and first-hand experience in best practices for facial
recognition in public safety. The success of this unit was driven by establishing a defined workflow
which helped develop strong investigative leads and close cases faster.

BE SAFE. BE SMART. B!




Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

THE 5 STEP PROCESS BEHIND EVERY FAGIAL RECOGNITION
SEARCH

In the past year, facial recognition use by public safety has seen significant improvements in
matching accuracy. Although the confidence level in the technology is rising, there are still many
best practices they are missing out on such as human invoivement, a critical deciding factor of
whether returned leads are viable or not.

Join Director of Client Relations for Vigilant Solutions and Retired NYPD Detective, Roger
Rodriguez as he explains the 5 Steps of the Facial Recognition Investigative Workflow, See
firsthand how agencies nationwide are generating positive results with FaceSearch, Vigilant's facial
recognition solution.



During Roger's tenure as a lead detective in the New York City Police Department's first dedicated
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

Sent; Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:39 AM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABCUT  SOLUTICNS  CONTACT

FACESEARCH"
WEBINA:?% : '

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

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:25 AM

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

WEBINAR =

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

BE SAFE. BE SMART. EBE VIGILANT.
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Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

WEBINAR

THE 5 STEP PROCESS BEHIND EVERY FACIAL RECOGNITION
SEARGH

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




email preference center



Stone, Andrea

T O

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 11:22 AM

To; rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have you registered yet? Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial

Recognition Search

ABOQUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

WEBINAR

THE S STEP PROCESS BENIND EVERY FACIAL RECOGNITION
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
Rodriguez as he explains the 5 Steps of the Facial Recognition Investigative Workfiow. See
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

From; Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 11:22 AM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have you registered yet? Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial

Recognition Search

ABQUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

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

4



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

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Have you registered yet? Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process Behind Every Facial

Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

FACESEARCH"
WEBINAR =71

- THES STEP PROCESS BEHIND EVERY FACIAL RECOGNITION
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

During Roger's tenure as a lead detective in the New York City Police Department’s first dedicated
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: There's still time to register for our webinar - Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process

Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

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

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGIL
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Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:28 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: There's still time to register for our webinar - Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process

Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

FACESEAI |
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

BE SAFE. BE SMART. Bt
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Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Redriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:29 AM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: There's still time to register for our webinar - Go With the Flow: The 5 Step Process

Behind Every Facial Recognition Search

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

THE 3 STEP PROCESS BEHIND EVERY FACIAL RECOGNITION
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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 2:10 PM

To: William Schwarz

Subject: NECToday: Keeping Your Cool When Severe Weather Hits

Display problems? View this newsletter in your browser,

NEC T




Keeping Your Cool
When Severe
Weather Hits

Extreme weather events have
caused massive destruction
across North America in
recent months. In early 2018, the eastern part of the U.S. experienced a
“bomb cyclone” consisting of severe cold temperatures, massive amounts of
snow and lots of misery. Last summer and early fall, the Gulf Coast and
Caribbean were hard hit by hurricanes during one of the most severe ...

Read more.

What's “More
Personal” Than
Your Face?

Personalizing the Customer
Experience with a Unified
Biometric Key The path to a
frictionless, personalized
customer experience begins with something unique and individual—your
face. Using facial recognition technology, a single unified biometric

key enables a seamiess experience as you move through an environment,
whether it's a sports stadium, entertainment facility, airport, hotel or casino.
Faciat recognition technology is the key that ...

T

Read more.

How to Safely
Manage the
Massive Influx of
Data Growth

We are living in an ever- _ -
present, data-driven economy. Connected devices and loT are driving up
the collection and distribution of data and creating capacity and
management challenges like never before. Not only does the data need to
be securely stored, it needs to be available within seconds and 24/7. CIOs
and IT directors must identify and face these data management ...

Read more.



Stone, Andrea

From: Cognitec Systems <Cognitec_Systems@mail.vresp.com:>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:.01 AM

To: cclapprood@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: From Hours to Minutes: Video Investigations with Face Recognition

 The face recognition company -

Dear Cheryl,
At IACP, we want to show you how it works!

Cognitec invites you to take a look at our specialized face recognition
technology for law enforcement investigation cases, designed to
support fast person searches with facial images and in recorded video
material.

Investigators can import sets of video files, find unknown persons,
frequently seen persons or groups, persons seen together, or persons
appearing together repeatedly. Easy image enroliment from video
enables quick searches against local and central databases.

Talk to our experts in booth 704 during the JACP Annual Conferencel!

Please reply to this email to set up a scheduled demo.

See you in Orlando!
The Cognitec Team

WWW.cognitec.com

You are receiving this message after opting in for a one-time pre-conference mailing from a
vendor exhibiting at IACP in Philadelphia. Cognitec will not re-use or distribute your contact
information.

www.cognitec.com

Click to view this emait in a browser

If you no longer wish 1o receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe” in the subject line or simply cfick on the following link: Unsubscribe

1



Cognitec Systems : : .
Grossenhainer Sir. 101 @rtlcal
Dresden, Sachsen 01127 ¢ Ju
e résponse
A DELUXE CONPANY
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Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:06 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

\ V4 ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT
V VIGILANT

50LUTIO

INTRODUCING

BADGE” &
MANAGER'

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUIRES EDESIN, LTD.

Dear Robert,

We are very excited to announce today that Vigilant Solutions has acquired Edesix
Ltd, the number one manufacturer of body-worn cameras in the United Kingdom.

Founded in Edinburgh in 2002, Edesix has a global footprint of customers across
industries ranging from law enforcement and airline security to fire safety, rail

1



safety, university security and healthcare. Its body worn video system —
VideoBadge™ — employs footage encryption and a wire-free design that make it
extremely versatile for various types of users and applications.

Similarly, its VideoManager™ software solutions enable web-based viewing and
editing of incidents and preparation of evidence packages. The software is designed
to control and manage cameras, their footage and footage from other sources in a
highly efficient and secure manner. Additionally, its in-car cameras will seamlessly
integrate with our suite of technologies.

So, what does this mean for you, our customers?

1. Anyone who works with Vigilant Solutions knows that we are passionate
about the fact that our solutions heip to keep communities and law
enforcement safe. And, by providing you with body worn cameras, we are
able to achieve both goals by aiding you in promoting transparency in your
engagements with the public.

2. You no longer need to keep your automated license plate recognition, facial
recognition, ballistics analysis, gun crime mapping and body worn/in-car
camera images siloed in multiple systems. All the images you capture can
easily be integrated into our investigative platform, so we can provide you
with a single platform for securely managing your images all in one place.

3. There is a new player in the body worn camera market. And, that means
increased competition for your law enforcement dollars, which translates to
competitive pricing and continued innovation in technology development.

If you are interested in learning more about our body worn camera and video
management solutions, please reach out to your Account Manager or contact us at
Sales@VigilantSolutions.com.

Be Safe. Be Smart. Be Vigilant.

Shawn Smith
Founder and President, Vigilant Solutions

What new products are you most looking forward to learning more about? We want to hear from
you! Complete this two question survey and let us know!

2



BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:07 AM
wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BADGE &
MANAGER'

BODY WORN CAMERAS AND VIDED EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUIRES EDESIX, ITD.

Dear William,

We are very excited to announce today that Vigilant Solutions has acquired
Edesix Ltd, the number one manufacturer of body worn cameras in the
United Kingdom.

Founded in Edinburgh in 2002, Edesix has a global footprint of customers

4



from the UK and the United States to Abu Dhabi and Australia in industries
ranging from law enforcement and airport security to fire safety, rail
safety, university security and healthcare. Its body worn video system —
VideoBadge™ — employs footage encryption and a wire-free design that
make it extremely versatile for various types of users and applications.
Similarly, its VideoManager™ software solutions enable web-based viewing
and editing of incidents, and preparation of evidence packages. The
software is designed to control and manage cameras, their footage and
footage from other sources in a highly efficient and secure manner.
Additionally, its in-car cameras will seamlessly integrate with our suite of
technologies.

So, what does this mean for our customers?

1. Anyone who works with Vigilant Solutions knows that we are
passionate about the fact that our solutions help to keep
communities and law enforcement safe. And, by providing law
enforcement with body worn and in-car cameras, we are able to
achieve both goals by aiding the law enforcement community in your
efforts to promote transparency in your engagements with the public.

2. Law enforcement agencies no longer need to keep their ALPR, facial
recognition, ballistics analysis, gun crime and body worn/in-car
camera images siloed in multiple systems. All the images you
capture can easily be integrated into our investigative platform, so we
can provide law enforcement with a single platform for securely
managing images all in one place.

3. There is a new player in the body worn camera market. And, that
means increased competition for law enforcement’s dollars, which
translates to competitive pricing and continued innovation in
technology development.

If you are interested in learning more about Edesix products, please reach
out to your Account Manager or contact us at Sales@VigilantSolutions.com.

Be Safe. Be Smart. Be Vigilant.

Shawn Smith




Founder and President, Vigilant Solutions

What new products are you most looking forward to learning more about? We want to hear
from you! Complete this two question survey and let us know!

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

* INTRODUCING

BADGE &
MANAGER

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUIRES EDESIK, LTD.

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



safety, university security and heaithcare. Its body worn video system —
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
about the fact that our solutions help to keep communities and law
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
recagnition, ballistics analysis, gun ¢crime mapping and body worn/in-car
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

8
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

RODUCING

BADGE &
IMANAGER'

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
to control and manage cameras, their footage and footage from other sourcesin a
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

From; Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:13 AM

To: knickerson@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BADGE " &
IMANAGER

BODY WORN CAMERAS AND VIDEQ EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUIRES EDESIK, LTD.

Dear Karly,

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
from you! Complete this two question survey and let us knowt

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent; Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:14 AM

To: jbarbieri@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BADGE &
MANAGER

BODY WORN CAMERAS AND VIDED EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS AGQUIRES EDESIK, LTD.

Dear John,

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

17



Founder and President, Vigilant Solutions

What new products are you most looking forward to learning more about? We want to hear
from you! Complete this two question survey and let us know!

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE ViGILANT.

Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:14 AM
cfernandez@springfieldpolice.net

Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd.

ABOUT  SOLUTIONS  CONTACT

BADGE" &
MANAGER

VIGILANT SOLUTIONS ACQUIRES EDESIX, LTD.

Dear Cristina,

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
footage from other sources ina highly efficient and secure manner.
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
tfranslates to competitive pricing and continued innovation in
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

20



Founder and President, Vigilant Solutions

What new products are you most looking forward to learning more about? We want to hear
from you! Complete this two question survey and let us know!

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILARNT.

ant Solutio

Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 04, 2018 8:15 AM

To: mriggins@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Vigilant Solutions Acquires Edesix, Ltd,

ABOUT  SOLUTICNS  CONTACT

*INTRODUCING

BADGE” &
OMANAGER

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

23




Founder and President, Vigilant Solutions

What new products are you most looking forward to learming more about? We want to hear
from you! Complete this two question survey and let us know!

BE SAFE. BE SMART. BE VIGILANT.

Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

GSHNSP Weekly Security Report <gshnsp@multibriefs.com>
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:24 AM
ptarpey@springfieldpolice.net

Is facial recognition needed for school security?

Can we finally stop terrorists from
- exploiting social media?

i Forbes

. Social media has a terrorism problem. From Twitter's infamous 2015.

© proclamation that it would never censor a terrorist to Facebook's long delay in

. adopting signature-based content blacklisting, social media has become a critical
_ inadvertent ally in helping terror organizations throughout the globe recruit,

~ communicate and promote. The platforms themselves have been slow to

. respond, initially rejecting calls to remove terrorists from their walled gardens,

- before reversing and aggressively embracmg the idea of purging violent

- users. READ MORE

- Chicago man used social media to recruit fighters for
- Islamic State, encourage terrorist attacks, feds allege

L :E ....... Th;s message was sent to ptarpey@sprmgfleldpohce net s R R
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HOMELAND SECURITY

Chicago Tribune

- Federal authorities unsealed charges Friday against a North Side Chicago man that
. alleged he was a leader of the Islamic State's online propaganda wing who used social
- media to recruit fighters for the terrorist organization and encourage others to carry out

terrorist attacks. Shackled at the ankles in federal court, Ashraf Al Safoo, a naturalized
U.S. citizen of Iragi descent, was ordered held in custody untii a detention
hearing. READ MORE




- Research provides a more complete picture of
+ suffering caused by terrorist attacks

The Medical News
- Terrorist attacks injure far more people than they kill, leaving victims with lost limbs,
. hearing loss, respiratory disease, depression and other issues. But little research has
* measured the impact of that damage beyond the number of people who are hurt. New
 research from The University of Texas at Dallas provides a more complete picture of the
- suffering caused by terrorist attacks. READ MORE

CYBERSECURITY

Is facial recognition needed for school security?

e

) By Bambi Majumdar

- The unfortunate increase in school shootings across the country
has thrust the school security debate into the spotlight. Parents,
teachers, administrators, and the government are concerned
about security and safety of all present at school premises. A
Seattie-based company, RealNetworks, recently made
headlines in this regard. It has introduced facial recognition

i technology to increase security at one Seattle school as a part

- of a preliminary service experiment. The experiment has fueled a fierce debate about

- privacy concerns. READ MORE

. Federal CIO: Tech modernization is about S BT
© cybersecurity : it
. NextGov

- The federal government's technology modernization campaign is inseparable from

- efforts to shore up government cybersecurity, federal Chief Information Officer Suzette
- Kent said recently. In many cases, government technology systems were designed

* years or even decades ago, before the government was deeply concerned about

. cybersecurity and before hackers were so focused on digitally compromising

- government systems, Kent said. Updating those systems can benefit agencies by

. making their work faster, easier and cheaper. It can alsc make securing the systems far
: easier, Kent said. READ MCRE

LAW ENFORCEMENT HEADLINES

DA: 4 more bombs could be out there after arrest in +

- mysterious explosion case

. PennlLive

- Although a Bucks County man was charged in connection with making and setting off

- explosives, four more bombs could be hidden around the Quakertown, Pennsylvania

- area. David W. Surman Jr., 31, was charged in June after an ongoing investigation into
30 explosions at seven sites that began in April. There were no reperted injuries. But
now, authorities are concerned more devices could be located in the Milford Square and
Revere sections of Upper Bucks County, accerding to reports. READ MORE




- Report: As tech changes law enforcement, its in
. workforce must adapt b
i Government Technology

- Technology will continue o change the work of law enforcement and staying ahead will
~ mean not just adopting the latest tools but hiring and retaining the best employees,

. forging unique partnerships and even reorganizing the force, according to a new report
- from Accenture. Authors found the core mission of law enforcement, which it defined as
. protecting the public, preventing crime and keeping the peace, while maintaining the
. public's frust hasn't changed. But if agencies intend to continue to effectively serve,

- they'll have to "develop a more agile workforce and rely on an increasingly expanded
ecosystem of pariners,” authors wrote, whether in fraditional policing or a more
- "preventative policing model."” READ MORE

- How a new database is helping law enforcement fight ¥ o [
- gangs (]
: The Times :
+ More than 33,000 gang member profiles have been added to a statewide cloud-based
- intelligence platform, something Hall County, Georgia investigators believe will become
' a great tool for law enforcement. The Criminal Justice Coordinating Council announced
- recently that the profiles were added to the Georgia Gang Intelligence Platform. The
- profiles include names, affiliations and identifiers such as tattoos. As a result, the council
- said "more than 25,000 connections have been made across investigative case
- files." READ MORE

- Narcotics Field Testing Certification Course B Bir

: GSHNSP

A Narcotics Field Testing Certification Course is scheduled for 8 a.m.-4 p.m. Nov. 7 at

:: the Rhode Island Training Facility in Exeter. The course will help participants develop

' the ability to perform presumptive field testing of narcotics safely and effectively utilizing
. a proven system and set of recommended tools. Cost is $495 per student and class size

‘1 is limited to 20 students. READ MORE

" New webinar: Who Ya Gonna Call ... At DHS?

Justice Clearinghouse

: When the Department of Homeland Security was created in 2003, the world was a very
- different place. Fresh from the shock of 9/11, the Department was stood-up to "protect

- the homeland," with its span and reach encompassing legacy components like the

: Secret Service to the US Coast Guard, to creating new components like TSA, and

- realigning components like CBP and ICE.

. But the 3rd largest cabinet department, with all of its resources and “mission critical’
- responsibilities, can be confusing to the state, county, local and tribal justice

© professional, who just want to know "who should | call about..." or get help when you
- need it. READ MORE

Institute For Cybersecurity




: GSHNSP

© The National Sheriffs’ Association Global Center for Public Safety has created the

¢ Institute for Cybersecurity. Training courses and certifications have been designed

~ specifically for law enforcement to arm them with the understanding and knowledge they

" need to not only conduct criminal investigations and develop intelligence, but to provide
meaningful information to those they serve. READ MORE

~ Homeland Security Certifications + W [

GSHNSP :
© The Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP) and Certified Homeland
- Protection Associate (CHPA) levels | though IV certification programs were established
- by the National Sheriffs’ Association in partnership with the Global Society of Homeland
- and National Security Professionals. The designations certify that individuals have
- demonstrated competency, knowledge, skills and abilities in the blended discipline of
- Homeland Protection through a rigorous qualification program.

For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Professional program, click here.

- For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Associate program, click here.

- GSHNSP partners with Justice Clearinghouse for ' B
: webinars
. GSHNSP

"~ The Naticnal Sheriffs' Association & GSHNSP have teamed up with the Justice

. Clearinghouse to produce our popular webinars! Justice Clearinghouse is the webinar

© platform provider for the National Sheriffs' Association. Through this unique partnership,
NSA/GSHNSP and JCH will be bringing the enriching topics and training for our
homeland security professionals to grow in their careers and to work more

. collaboratively with other security professionals for the betterment of their communities.

. Here are some of the webinars available:
- o Who Ya Gonna Call ... At DHS? Understanding the differences among DHS
- Components and What They Can Do for State, County, Local and Tribal Justice
© Agencies
-~ o |nvestigating Financial Exploitation: Think Like A Forensic Accountant
. o Latent Print Processing: Non-Porous Evidence
- e Hiring Great People: What Best Predicts the Performance of Law Enforcement
: Personnel
- » Breaking Your Own News: Telling Your Story on Your Own Terms
. » What Justice Professionals Need to Know about First Amendment Speech and the
' Public Sector
. » Understanding Sexual Assault Perpetration; Sex Offender Management and
 Treatment Strategies
. » How Data Analytics Improve Agency & Facility Management
 » Career Planning; From Academy to Retirement
" » Forensic Services Unit Resources, Long-term Missing & Unidentified Children, for
- Justice Professionals
. » Creating, Managing, or Becoming Peak Performers
. » Restorative Justice Intervention Program: a Case Study
. o "Officer Why Did You Shoot My Dog?" The Dynamics of Officer Invalved Shootings of
Dogs
: » How to Launch an Elder Abuse Multidisciplinary Team — and Why

4




. Domeétic Viole'nce and Firearm Relinquishment: From Honor System to Actuai
- Enforcement

o LEGAL ISSUES IN TODAY'S JAIL: Use of Force

+ o Not Your Momma's Ethics

. e Case Preparation and Courtroom Presentation: Understanding the basics to be an
p effective investigator and courtroom withess

: Training for all first responders & public safety officials ¥

. GSHNSP

Nov. 14-15, 2018 — Washington, D.C.

- The Fall 2018 IPSA Symposium will bring together public safety officials — law

- enforcement, fire, EMS, telecommunications, emergency management and allied

. emergency responders — from around the United States and internationally.

. Complimentary registration passes are available for any GSHNSP members and
. associates who want to attend. READ MORE

- School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability
- Assessment training

" GSHNSP

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

Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability &

Assessment training i)
 GSHNSP

The Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive

: assessment that defines a community, evaluates a community's strengths and '
weaknesses, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the threats to

- the community from an all hazard perspective, identifies and prioritizes Critical

- Infrastructure/Key Resources and provides a comprehensive vulnerability

- assessment. READ MORE
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GSHNSP Weekly Security Report <gshnsp@multibriefs.com>
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:24 AM
hsantiago@springfieldpolice.net

Is facial recognition needed for school security?

October 24, 2018

- Can we finally stop terrorists from
- exploiting social media?

: Forbes

. Social media has a terrorism problem. From Twitter’'s infamous 2015

- proclamation that it would never censor a terrorist to Facebook’s long delay in

. adopting signature-based content blacklisting, social media has become a critical
- inadvertent ally in helping terror organizations throughout the globe recruit,

. communicate and promote. The platforms themseives have been slow to

- respond, initially rejecting calls to remove terrorists from their walled gardens,

- before reversing and aggressively embracing the idea of purging violent

- users. READ MORE

Chicago man used social media to recruit fighters for § ¥

| Islamic State, encourage terrorist attacks, feds allege
¢ Chicago Tribune

- Federal authorities unsealed charges Friday against a North Side Chicago man that

- alleged he was a leader of the Islamic State's online propaganda wing who used social
. media to recruit fighters for the terrorist organization and encourage others to carry out
- terrorist attacks. Shackled at the ankles in federal court, Ashraf Al Safoo, a naturalized
- U.8. citizen of Iraqgi descent, was ordered held in custody untii a detention

- hearing. READ MORE
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- Research provides a more complete picture of

- suffering caused by terrorist attacks

* The Medical News

. Terrorist attacks injure far more people than they kill, leaving victims with lost limbs,

- hearing loss, respiratory disease, depression and other issues. But little research has

- measured the impact of that damage beyond the number of people who are hurt. New

* research from The University of Texas at Dallas provides a more complete picture of the
- suffering caused by terrorist attacks. READ MORE

CYBERSECURITY

_ Is facial recognition needed for school security?

_ By Bambi Majumdar
- The unforfunate increase in school shootings across the country
has thrust the school security debate into the spotlight. Parents,
feachers, adminisfrators, and the government are concerned
about security and safety of all present at school premises. A
Seattle-based company, RealNetworks, recently made
{ headlines in this regard. It has introduced facial recognition
technology to increase security at one Seattle school as a part

- of a preliminary service experiment. The experiment has fueled a fierce debate about
- privacy concerns. READ MORE

 Federal ClO: Tech modernization is about £ o5

- cybersecurity i

- NextGov
The federal government's technology modernization campaign is inseparable from

. efforts to shore up government cybersecurity, federal Chief Information Officer Suzette
Kent said recently. In many cases, government technology systems were designed
years or even decades ago, before the government was deeply concerned about

. cybersecurity and before hackers were so focused on digitally compromising

- government systems, Kent said. Updating those systems can benefit agencies by
making their work faster, easier and cheaper. It can also make securing the systems far
easier, Kent said. READ MORE

LAW ENFORCEMENT HEADLINES

DA: 4 more bombs could be out there after arrest in

mysterious explosion case
Pennlive

- Although a Bucks County man was charged in connection with making and setting off
explosives, four more bombs could be hidden around the Quakeriown, Pennsylvania

- area. David W. Surman Jr., 31, was charged in June after an ongoing investigation into

. 30 explosions at seven sites that began in April. There were no reported injuries. But

- now, authorities are concerned more devices could be located in the Milford Square and

- Revere sections of Upper Bucks County, according to reports. READ MORE




- Report: As tech changes law enforcement, its
. workforce must adapt

- Government Technology

Technology will continue to change the work of law enforcement and staying ahead will
 mean not just adopting the latest tools but hiring and retaining the best employees,

- forging unique partnerships and even reorganizing the force, according to a new report
from Accenture. Authors found the core mission of law enforcement, which it defined as
protecting the public, preventing crime and keeping the peace, while maintaining the
public's trust hasn't changed. But if agencies intend to continue to effectively serve,

. they'll have to "develop a more agile workforce and rely on an increasingly expanded

. ecosystem of partners," authors wrote, whether in traditional policing or a more

~ "preventative policing model." READ MORE

1+ How a new database is helping law enforcement fight +
- gangs

: The Times

. More than 33,000 gang member profiles have been added to a statewide cloud-based

© intelligence platform, something Hall County, Georgia investigators believe will become

. a great tool for law enforcement. The Criminal Justice Coordinating Council announced

" recently that the profiles were added to the Georgia Gang Intelligence Platform. The

. profiles include names, affiliations and identifiers such as tattoos. As a result, the council
said "more than 25,000 connections have been made across investigative case

. files." READ MORE

~ Narcotics Field Testing Certification Course s Bin

;i GSHNSP
. A Narcotics Field Testing Certification Course is scheduled for 8 a.m.-4 p.m. Nov. 7 at

. the Rhode Island Training Facility in Exeter. The course will help participants develop

. the ability to perform presumptive field testing of narcotics safely and effectively utilizing
- a proven system and set of recommended tools. Cost is $495 per student and class size
. is limited to 20 students. READ MORE

- New webinar: Who Ya Gonna Call ... At DHS? 2 |

¢ Justice Clearinghouse

- When the Department of Homeland Security was created in 2003, the world was a very
. different place. Fresh from the shock of 9/11, the Department was stood-up to "protect

. the homeland," with its span and reach encompassing legacy components like the
.. Secret Service to the US Coast Guard, to creating new components like TSA, and

. realigning components like CBP and ICE.

But the 3rd largest cabinet department, with all of its resources and “mission critical”
. responsibilities, can be confusing to the state, county, local and tribal justice
professional, who just want to know "who should ] call about..." or get help when you
. need it. READ MORE

Institute For Cybersecurity




.. GSHNSP

 The National Sheriffs' Association Global Center for Public Safety has created the
Institute for Cybersecurity. Training courses and certifications have been designed

- specifically for law enforcement to arm them with the understanding and knowledge they

' need to not only conduct criminal investigations and develop intelligence, but to provide
meaningful information to those they serve. READ MORE

- Homeland Security Certifications F

. GSHNSP

- The Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP) and Certified Homeland
" Protection Associate (CHPA) levels | though IV certification programs were established
~ by the National Sheriffs’ Association in partnership with the Global Society of Homeland
- and National Security Professionals. The designations certify that individuals have

- demonstrated competency, knowledge, skills and abilities in the blended discipline of
. Homeland Protection through a rigorous qualification program.

: For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Professional program, click here.

For an overview of the Certified Homeland Protection Associate program, click here.

 GSHNSP partners with Justice Clearinghouse for 1 Bin
“webinars ]
| GSHNSP

. The National Sheriffs' Association & GSHNSP have teamed up with the Justice
- Clearinghouse to produce our popular webinars! Justice Clearinghouse is the webinar
- platform provider for the National Sheriffs' Association. Through this unique partnership,
© NSA/GSHNSP and JCH will be bringing the enriching topics and training for our
- homeland security professionals to grow in their careers and to work more
- collaboratively with other security professionals for the betterment of their communities.

- Here are some of the webinars available:

- » Who Ya Gonna Call ... At DHS? Understanding the differences among DHS

' Components and What They Can Do for State, County, Local and Tribal Justice
Agencies
¢ [nvestigating Financial Expleitation: Think Like A Forensic Accountant

- e | atent Print Processing: Non-Porous Evidence

e Hiring Great People: What Best Predicts the Performance of Law Enforcement
Personnel

.« Breaking Your Own News: Telling Your Story on Your Own Terms

e What Justice Professionals Need to Know about First Amendment Speech and the
Public Sector

. » Understanding Sexual Assault Perpetration: Sex Offender Management and
Treatment Strategies

- » How Data Analytics Improve Agency & Facility Managerment

~ o Career Planning; From Academy to Retirement

. » Forensic Services Unit Resources, Long-term Missing & Unidentified Children, for
Justice Professionals ‘

- » Creating, Managing. or Becoming Peak Performers
- o Restorative Justice Intervention Program: a Case Study
© e "Qfficer Why Did You Shoot My Dog?" The Dynamics of Officer Involved Shoofings of

Dogs
. H_o_w to L_a_un(_:h an Elder Abuse Multidisciplinary Team — a_nd W_h_y___ B _
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.« Domestic Violence and Firearm Relinguishment: From Honor System to Actual

- Enforcement

.o LEGAL ISSUES IN TODAY'S JAIL: Use of Force

. » Not Your Momma's Ethics

. o Case Preparation and Courtroom Presentation: Understanding the basics to be an
- gffective investigator and courtroom witness

Training for all first responders & public safety officials

- GSHNSP

- Nov. 14-15, 2018 — Washington, D.C.
. The Fall 2018 IPSA Symposium will bring together public safety officials — law

- enforcement, fire, EMS, telecommunications, emergency management and allied
. emergency responders — from around the United States and internationally.

: Complimentary registration passes are available for any GSHNSP members and
. associates who want to attend. READ MORE

School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability

- Assessment training
GSHNSP
© The School Based Threat, Risk and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
" assessment that evaluates a school system's strengths and weaknesses in regard to
safety and security, identifies critical infrastructure and key resources, identifies the
- threats to the schools from an all-hazard perspective, and provides a comprehensive
* vulnerability assessment. READ MORE

Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability + o
- Assessment training =l
. GSHNSP

. The Operations Based Threat, Risk, and Vulnerability Assessment is a comprehensive
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
Attachments:

Hello Bill,

Brian Krause <briank@anyvision.co>»
Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:45 PM
wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

RTAC Real-Time Facial Recognition
Anyvision Public Safety Project Guide.pdf

| wanted to reach out & quickly inquire with you regarding capabilities in the RTAC. | have been reading up on your
technoiogy approach & use of analytics such as Briefcam. | wanted to know if you all have interest in more real-time or
live analytics vs. forensics tools like those. Specifically, have you discussed live facial and object recognition and the
value it could add to your team in the RTAC? If this is an area that interests you, perhaps we could set up some time for
a brief discussion and introductory demonstration. I've also attached a quick brochure to share some initial info about

the Anyvision solution.

Please let me know if you'd have some time to connect?

Thank you,

G VISIOE

A GETTER TOWMORRAW

Brian Krause

Senior Sales Director

Business unit
M 781-336-9798

E briank@anyvision.co

W www.anyvision.co




Stone, Andrea

From: NECToday <nectoday@nectoday.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 7:01 PM

To: William Schwarz

Subject: NECToday: NEC's Improved Live Scan Strengthens State and Local Law Enforcement

Display problems? View this newsletter in your browser.

NEC e




NEC's Improved
Live Scan
Strengthens State
and Local Law
Enforcement

For law enforcement,
processing arrests involves the entry of bio-demographic information, taking
fingerprints and possibly mug shots of the suspect. The data is then sent o
state and federal authorities, such as the FBI, to determine if there are any
existing arrest records in order to verify thaf the suspect has not provided
false information. Authorities aiso need to defermine ...

Read more.

The 3R's In
Disaster
Preparedness

Few want to be ‘that persor’
... the one whose phone rings
first when some aspect of the
organization’s critical infrastructure fails. Hoping for the best is all well and
good. Even planning for the worst only goes so far. There are just too many
variables in preventing unexpected outages o be iotally failsafe. Yes, there
are some situations that ...

Read more.

NEC Welcomes
Greater Industry
Collaboration on
Facial Recognition
Technology

Today, NEC Corporation
President and CEO Takashi Niino published the following essay regarding
recent calls for government regulation and greater industry collaboration on
facial recognition technology. As a world-leading provider of facial
recognition and other biometric, as well as information and communications
technologies, NEC Corporation welcomes greater industry collaboration and
effective discussion for the future of facial recognition technology and ...

Read more.









